WORK BASED LEARNING AGREEMENT (RENEWAL)
Between

Hereinafter referred to as the Training Provider
And
Workforce Solutions Deep East Texas Contractor

The work based leaming agreement between Workforce Solutions Deep East Texas Contractor
and TYLER COUNTY JUDGE et al _approved on 02/18/2020 has been

renewed. Based on the renewal date of 02/28/2022 . this agreement will be reviewed again
on 02/28/2023 .

Revisions Needed:

Agreed to:
Company/Organization Workforce Solutions Deep East Texas
Training Provider Contractor '

Signature Signature

Name:. - - -

Title: ____~ -

Name:Monica Y. Peters-Clark, Ph.D..
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Imonk.cotreas@co.txler.tx.us

From: Hall, Katheryn J. <khall@detwork.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:35 PM

To: Imonk.cotreas@co.tyler.tx.us

Cc: Blanchette, Jacques

Subject: Work Based Learning Agreement with Workforce Solutions (Renewal)
Attachments: Tyler County Judge et al WBL Renewal 2022.pdf

Good Afternoon Leann,

Thank you for speaking with me regarding the annual renewal of the Work Based Learning Agreement between your
business and Workforce Solutions Deep East Texas. We are grateful for the continued partnership.

As advised, | have attached the single page renewal sheet, which simply states that we are renewing the original
agreement that was previously signed on the specified date.

If there are any necessary changes to the agreement such as supervisor names, pay rates or job description/titles; please
take a moment to complete the middle section of the form. If no changes are needed for the renewal, if you would
please sign at the bottom and include your full name and title, then return the document.

Once | have received the signed renewal form, | will review and have the renewal approved by Workforce Solutions and
submit the final copy to you in a timely manner.

If you have any questions regarding the WBL Agreement, the Renewal Form or any business services questions that | can
assist with, please feel free to reach out.

Sincerely,

Katheryn Hall| Business Engagement Representative
1241 W. Church Street Suite 300 |Livingston, Texas 77351
khall@detwork.org |(0) 936.327-5421 ext. 5624 |(F) 936.327.3916
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